
                                                City of Cuyahoga Falls 
                                                                         Division of Engineering               
          
                                                                                                                                      INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION 

 
 
DATE: February 17, 2022 
 
TO: Anthony L. Zumbo, P.E., P.S., Secretary, Board of Control 
 
FROM: Tony V. Demasi, P.E., City Engineer 
 
RE: Tabulation of Bids – 2022 Municipal Building Flat Roof Replacement  
 
 
 

 

 
 

TABULATION OF BIDS: 
Bids Opened February 15, 2022  
       

BIDDER AMOUNT 
Ray Roofing & Supply 
1249 Dueber Ave. SW 
Canton OH  44706 

 
$316,900.00 

 
  
  
  
  
  

 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
That this bid be REJECTED due to the low bid being more than 10% higher than the Engineer’s estimate, and the only bidder 
being non-responsive. 
 
 
                                                                   
Tony V. Demasi 
 
TVD/mp 
 
Cc: Don Walters, Mayor 
 Cabinet 
  


